




































Sent: 07 November 2018 14:03
To: 
Subject: RE: States Offices

Hi 

John has got caught up in a meeting now, but he said he wanted you to know that he has your mobile on him and he will call you after 5pm.

Apologies.

Kind regards

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8QT

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: 07 November 2018 10:05
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
Subject: RE: States Offices

That's fab. Thanks, John. I'm on 

Appreciated.

-----Original Message-----
From: John Le Fondre [mailto:J.LeF@gov.je]
Sent: 07 November 2018 09:24
To: 
Subject: Re: States Offices

Hi - will try to give you s call later ( early afternoon with luck )

J

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: 
Date: 07/11/2018 09:05 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je>
Subject: States Offices

Hi John

Hope you're well.

I hear you have expressed a view that the States office move should be to Ann Court - with a base there instead of housing.

Is there a good time to call you to get a bit more information about this?

Thanks
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**********************************************************************************************************************
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it.  Please treat our information in
confidence.  This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.  Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.
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Paul

From: John Le Fondre
Sent: 12 November 2018 23:11
To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>; Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>; Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>; 

  Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>; John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Ann Court

Thanks - if we need to give a quote can you look at what I said in the JEP and then build on that ?

I will be in around lunchtime (  but will obviously be watching the emails

J

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>>
Date: 12/11/2018 20:22 (GMT+00:00)
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>
Cc: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je<mailto:C.Madden@gov.je>>, Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>, Richard
Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>>,  

, Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je<mailto:S.Hardwick@gov.je>>, John Rogers
<J.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:J.Rogers@gov.je>>
Subject: Ann Court

Dear John - Bailiwick will tomorrow run a story on Ann Court. They have comment from Andium which we are checking, and they have asked for
comment from us, specifically whether there are plans to delay and whether alternative uses are being considered.

Until you have spoken to Sam tomorrow I am unsure what we confirm, other than these matters are being reviewed as part of wider considerations
around how best to rejuvenate St Helier, improve public services, and deliver housing.

As discussed, I will also arrange in consultation with officers some form of email meeting for RSG members, and exchange between you and TRM,
to formally consider and determine a course of action. I also think you should inform Ministers of the status.

Finally, we also need to think about the Assembly next week, specifically, questions for Sam, and Kevin has questions without notice.

For completeness, attached are the original decisions. I will also check the Island Plan and any other assembly decisions relating to the site.
Paul

-----Original Message-----
From: cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@gov.je<mailto:cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@gov.je> [mailto:cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@gov.je] On Behalf Of cmd-cmlh-6flr-09@
Sent: 12 November 2018 17:45
To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>>
Subject: Scanned image from CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09

Reply to: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>> Device Name: CMD-CMLH-6FLR-09 Device Model: MX-4112N
Location: CLMH 6th floor

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
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On 12 Nov 2018, at 14:48,  wrote:

Hi 

Hope you had a great weekend.

We’ve been told by Andium that 6.5million has been spent on the Ann Court project so far, and that contracts will be signed with Cameronas this
week. Please can the Chief Minister confirm whether there are any plans to delay and/or halt this process altogether? Please confirm whether the
site is being considered for any alternative use and, if so, state what this is (specifically, we would like to know whether it is intended for use as a
new States headquarters site).

We have comments from Andium and will be running them tomorrow, so will require any input from the Chief Minister/States by the end of the day
today.

Thanks in advance for your help, all best,
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Date: 19 November 2018 at 15:39:33 GMT
To: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>
Cc: 
Subject: Ann Court
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Thanks

J

________________________________
From: John Young
Sent: 27 November 2018 09:32
To:  John Le Fondre
Subject: Re: Ann Court

Regards

John
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Message # 62
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Subject: Re: Economic Affairs Panel - Retail in Jersey

?Thanks - will do - in early January - it is lodged for 29th

John

________________________________
From: Simon Crowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je>
Sent: 21 December 2018 06:45
To: John Le Fondre
Cc: Charlie Parker
Subject: Fwd: Economic Affairs Panel - Retail in Jersey

Morning
I am available anytime if you would like to discuss a response to Steve's projet.

Kind regards
Simon

Begin forwarded message:

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------
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